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Phone:  (202) 589-3760 
Fax:  (202) 589-3750 
john.scott@verizonwireless.com 

 
 

May 10, 2012 
 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission,  
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
Re: Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Supplement to Response to Information and 

Discovery Request 
 

Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and SpectrumCo, LLC For 
Consent To Assign Licenses and Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
and Cox TMI Wireless, LLC For Consent To Assign Licenses, WT Docket No. 12-4 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 

On March 22, 2012, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless filed its response to the FCC 
Information and Discovery Request of March 8, 2012 in the above-referenced docket.1   That 
response has been updated and supplemented in subsequent filings.  By this filing, Verizon 
Wireless is providing further documents in response to the FCC’s Information and Discovery 
Request including: 
 

─ As requested by FCC staff, a supplemental production of all documents produced to the 
Department of Justice (“DOJ”) in connection with the DOJ’s Second Request for which 
William H. Stone is named as the custodian or is listed in the metadata as the sender or 
recipient.  Pursuant to discussions with the FCC, these documents are not being 
provided as responsive to particular requests from the FCC’s March 8 Information and 
Discovery Request, and therefore are being provided without FCC specification 
metadata.  The additional documents have been placed on a disk titled “VZW-009.” 

─ Also as discussed with FCC staff, given the subject matter of the requests to which 
these documents are responsive, and in order to expedite this production, all documents 
have been temporarily designated “Highly Confidential” under the Second Protective 

                     

 

 JOHN T. SCOTT 
VP & Deputy General Counsel 

1  Information and Discovery Request for Verizon Wireless (attachment to Letter from Rick Kaplan, Chief, Wireless 
Telecommunications Bureau, FCC, to Michael Samsock, Cellco Partnership, dba Verizon Wireless, WT Docket No. 
12-4 (dated March 8, 2012)).  The FCC updated and modified Request 3 on March 13, 2012. 
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Order in this docket.2  Verizon Wireless will shortly provide a database overlay that 
will downgrade that designation from “Highly Confidential” to either “Confidential” 
(as defined under the Protective Order in this docket) or “public,” where appropriate, 
based on a review now underway. 

─ A privilege log for the added documents, as well as an updated index associated with 
that privilege log and the prior privilege logs containing descriptions of the individuals 
referenced in the privilege logs.  The supplemental privilege log has been provided on 
the encrypted hard drive containing the supplemental production under filename 
“VZW_009_Priv_Log_HIGHLY_CONFIDENTIAL.xls.”  The index has been 
provided in the same hard drive with filename 
“VZW_Job_Descriptions_05102012_HIGHLY_CONFIDENTIAL.xls.”  These 
documents contain descriptions of privileged communications or specific, 
individualized information about particular Verizon Wireless and outside counsel, and 
therefore should be treated as “Highly Confidential” under the Second Protective 
Order.  

Should any questions arise concerning this filing or the electronic media provided in connection 
with this filing, please contact the undersigned.  
 

  
 
cc:  John Spencer, WTB (w/encl.)  

                     
2 See Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and SpectrumCo LLC For Consent To Assign Licenses 
and Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and Cox TMI Wireless, Second Protective Order, WT 
Docket No. 12-4 (rel. Jan. 17, 2012), available at:  
http://transition.fcc.gov/Daily_Releases/Daily_Business/2012/db0117/DA-12-51A1.pdf (last visited Mar. 19, 2012).   


